ROACH, CAUDILL & FROST, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

111 WEST MAIN STREET
CANTON, GEORGIA 30114

THOMAS A. ROACH, JR. PHONE: 770-479-1406 OF COUNSEL
DARRELL R. CAUDILL, JR. FAX: 770-479-6171 THOMAS A. ROACH
DAVID W. FROST
ABIGAIL L. ROACH

CORY P. DEBORD

January 11*, 2020
Re:  City Of Ball Ground Municipal Court
Notice of Rescheduling of January 15", 2021 Municipal Coutt calendar
All,

I hope this finds each of you well in the New Year. Please be advised that this law office represents
the City of Ball Ground. I personally serve as the prosecutor for the City’s Municipal Court.

If you are receiving this cotrespondence, you are scheduled to appear in the City of Ball Ground
Municipal Court on January 15%, 2021,

Due to both the recent rise in COVID-19 cases in the area, and in furtherance of contact-tracing
exposure within City Hall to COVID-19, the City has made the decision to cancel Coutt on January
15% 2021.

We apologize for any inconvenience that this may cause, but this decision was made in an
abundance of caution.

During this pandemic, the City of Ball Ground will take all necessary measures to ensure the safety
and health of our citizens, employees, and the individuals summoned to Municipal Court.

If you were scheduled to appear in Coutt on January 15%, 2021, your court matter will be
rescheduled to March 19*, 2021 at 10:00 o’clock a.m. Enclosed, you will find a copy of a Notice
from the City Cletk for the March court calendar.

In the event that you would like to resolve your pending case without appearing in Court on March
19%, 2021, the City coutt staff will attempt to accommodate those efforts.

First, if you would like to pay your ticket and close your case, you may contact the City and handle
that transaction over the phone, or through the City’s website.

Second, if you would like to discuss your case with me, I would be glad to speak by phone or e-mail.
My contact information is contained below.

I hope you all stay healthy during these trying times.



With Kind Regards, I am,

Whit Frost
770-479-1406
wftost@westmainlawyers.com



